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Timco Engineering, Inc.

849 N.W. State Road 45

P.O. Box 370

Newberry, Florida 32669 USA
15 February 2006

RE: Class Il Permissive Change
Dear Reviewer:

This letter isto clarify the request for Class |1 Permissive change in reference to Zebra
Technologies grant for the FCC ID: 128BMD-BTC2TY 3.

The grant holder would like to add the use of their antenna model CQ17715-GL1.
The necessary tests to support this change are included in the report with this application.
The unit otherwise remains unchanged.

Please contact usif further explanation is necessary.

Alvin llarina
SIEMIC Laboratories
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